
 
The University has received the following questions from past bids.  The answers are in blue. 
 

  
1. PL let me know what Student Liability limit you are looking at?   

1 million/3million Type & Class 01A 
 
 

2. Are students required to go out of campus as a part of study?   
Yes. There are three (2) off-site locations that D-4 students do rotations during their 4th year. 
Bristol Tn and Union City Tn.  There are 3-4 Graduate Pediatric Residents that do a 2-week 
rotation in Little Rock Ark. 
 

3. What are the current rates?  
Past price was $16.22 per student 

 
 

4. Please provide a copy of the current policy.  
Attached to the RFQ. 

 
 

5,  Please provide 5+ year loss history. 
 There are no records of loss on file. 

 
. 

6. Is this occurrence or claims made coverage? If claims made, what is the retro date?  
See attached policy.  
 
 

7. What is the scope of work for the pediatric residents?   
Pediatric dental services 

  
 

8. From #2 of the bid specifications, please clarify what provisions will need to be made for an increase or 
decrease in the number of students requiring coverage.  
Information of # students will be communication upon each year of renewal. The maximum # 
per year will not exceed 100. The # of students for years 2, 3, 4 may decrease due to various  
situations that may cause a student to withdraw. 
 

 
9. What payment term does the University prefer? Annual, 2-pay, etc.  

Annual 
 

 
10. Is the premium paid by University of Tennessee? 

University of Tennessee 
 
 

11. Is the policy to be in the name of the University? 
University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Dentistry 
 
 

12. What is the FIN? 
62-6001636 

 


